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ANTRIM.—A Generous Response —Iis Lordship rhe
Bishop of Down and Conor preached in the Church of St Mary,
Cushendall, on Sunday, Septembsr 10, iv aid of the liquidation of a
parochial debt of £4000, Ulster Citholics are astonishingly
generous on su-h oceasions, avd th ir sacrifices not seldom surpurs
those of th-ir more happily sitnated bretbren of the South. Many
Catho ics travelled from Belfast to Cuashendall 16 he p the char.y
and the result of the appenl was a Tand 6f £2420 to the liguidation
of thedebt. Ttis on ocoasions like this that the uncomproaising
self-sacrificing apirit of Ulster Catholicism shows itself.

ARMAGH.—8t. Patrick’s Cathedral.—In connection witk
the appeal of Cardinal Lognue for funds to complete the decoration of
81, Patrick’s Cathedral, Armagh, it is worthy of note that from the
time of the laying of the foundation stone to the dedication 33 years
had elapsed. During only 20 of these, however, was the building
actively pushed forward. The total cost must have exceeded
£100,000.

CLARE—A Constable turns Doctor—Bome time ago
there was a great deal of talk about a Welsh policeman, who
resigned from the forcein order to follow literature. Asomewhatsimi-
lar thing has taken place in Ireland, but in this case the policeman
intends to practise medicine, Constable John T. Bradley, who has
heen stationed in Donegal Pass Barracks, Belfast, for a number of
years, has severed his connection with the R.LC., and left to reside
in his native village, Kilkee, County Clare. where he intends
practising as a medical dector, He passed his final examination in
medicine a few moaths ago, and amongst the honours he gained in
the city in connection with his studies, which he pursued in addi-
tion to his police duties, were the followinyg :—-Gold medallist in
practical midwifery, Maternity Hospital, session 1898-9; first
prizeman, which carries gold medal, in the medical and surgical
diseases of children, Queen street Hospital, Belfast; first prizeman
in medicine, Queen’s College, Belfast; prizeman in midwifery,
diseases of women and children, Queen's College, sessions 1897-8,
Previous to bhis departure from Belfast Dr. Bradley was presented
with a case of valuable surgical instruments by his B, LC. comrades
in Donegal Pase as a token of the respect and esteem in which he
was held by them.

CORK—Death of a Prominent ’67 Man.—A prominent
member of the Fenian organisation and later-day Nationalist has
passed away in Cork in the person of Mr. Dominick O'¥Mahoney.
Though he continued to take an active interest in National affairs
until within rezent years, it is in connection with the movement
for Irish liberty in the sixties that he was best known in National
circles, He was head-centrs for the eity of Cork in the Irish
Republican Brotherhood, and on March 16, 1867, he was arrested on
a charge of high treason, He was arraigned for trial on this charge
in the following May, and although acquitted he was detained in
prison for 12 montha. While he was associated with the Fenian
brotherhood he was considered one of the most upright aud nncom-
promising Nationaliats.

An Ancient Ceremony.—The ceremony of *throwing the
dart’ is an ancient custom performed by the Mayour of Cork every
third year. Accompanied by the members of the Corporation and
leading citizens, ke proceeds by steamer to the mouth of Cork
Harbour, and casts into the sea a dart, in order to asvert his
authority a8 Admiral of the Port. The Mayor's guests are then
entertained ab dinner. On Monday, August 21, the ceremony
was observed with duwe solemmty. Mr, Eugene Crean, M.P,
presided.

DOWN.—A New Church at Kilcoo.—The Moat Rev, Dr,
Henry, Bishop of Down and Conor, on Susnday, September 17, laid
the foundation-stone of the new church of St. Malachy, Kileoo, in
the presence of a large congregation, The work of building has
been in progress for the last eight months and is well advanced,
thanks to the unflagging energy of the Rev. Patrick Mapee, the
pastor of the parish. After the last Mass his Lordship performed
the ceremony of laying and blessing the fonudation-stone, after
which he delivered an addrees, He said: It gives me much
plesnsure to be once more present among the good and faithtul
Catholices of this ancient parish of Kilvoo, It was my privilege to
be invited some years ago by your zealous and kind-hearted pastor
to make an appeal in the old church, now no mare, for funds to
argist in paying off a heavy debt imeurred in the erection of your
beautiful parochial honse and splendid schools. On that occasion
his numerons friends rallied aronnd your good parish priest and you,
and enabled him to almost wipe out the debt then due. Since that
time Father Magee has had in contemplation the building of a new
church in some way worthy of the worship of God and his pood
people. He saw that the old strancture, built in 1302, hefore
Emancipation times, was becoming unsafe and more unseemly every
year. Although the building of a new church is n» easy matter for
a priest, Father Maygee determined to put into execution his long
cherished idea, relying for funde om the Providence of God and
the well-known generosity of his own flock and their charitable
neighbenrs, and he has my fullest sanction and sympathy in his
arduouns undertaking,

DUBLIN.—Dedication of 2 Charch at Howth.—The new
Chureh of the Assumption, Howth, was to be dedicated to the service
of God on October 16. The old church wai ercoted by free labour
in the early years of the century now drawing to a close. At thag
time a number of navvies were engaged in the eonstruction of the
East Pier at Howth, and they, animated by the religious spirit so
characteristic of the Irish workingman, employed the intervals of
leirure allowed to them from their ordinary employment in supply-
ing the want created by the destruction of the former church by

fire in 1798, They gave their services fr-e, and to this dyy.ina
prominent part of the sacred edifice which arose from th: ir lnbours,
mav be seen two lorries emblemario of the -.iling af 1ts b ildern,
Since that time Howth h .8 mute remarkable stiidos in the path of
progre~s  The fisbing hamlet has been tr nsiorme  into a #ourieh-
iny sea--ide resort, 1t bas » permanent poruwliioor of ahout three
thousand, and thvis number during the sommor suath = ~upp e
mented by & conple of thon-and o ity folk, wno come o derive
vigour from itz brwing at no-phere  The desirability of providing
a U'atholie church more suited to the alier 4 ¢ mditinns thun that
erected a eenture oo has | ng been fe't.  Abont five vesre arro the

@ oerg e ard goalows paster of H w h, the Ve y ien, G0
Flanswan, et himaelf 1o the sk The s1ie wis s vonsl [T
at the disposal of Canan Flanag sy as a freo mile by Lod How b,
who al=o supplied the louestone with wine hoghe walls o rhe edifics

ate built

Departure df Missionaries for the United States —Four
well-known nissionary Oblates of Mary Immnculate from Inchicore,
Dublin, have gone to the United States to give missions during the
uwntumn, winter, and spring in conjunction with the Oblate Tathers
of Lowell, The leader is the Rev P. B Brady, OM T, who is no
stranger in America, nor, indeed, in any part of the world. His
mirsionary journeyshave coverod Ireland, England, Australia, India,
and Central America.

KERRY.—The Lakes of Killarney still in the Market.
—The variouns reports regarding the sale of the Muckross estate.
including the famed Lakes of Killarney, which were cabled to this
Colony were, it seems, without foundation. A Dublin correspon-
dent writing about the middle of September spys :— The fate of
Killarney and iis ¥akes is still banging in the balance. One day
goed forth a report that the lakes and the Muackross estate have
been acquired by a parchaser whose intention it is to close both
land and waters against the pnblic; on another, we hear that some
public-spirited capitalist has offered to purchase them and hand
them over to the public for ever. Among the names of these latter
that of Sir Thomas Lipton is the latest mentioned. DBoth on
practical as well ps sentimental grounds we think that the future
of these far-famed lakes is one of vital importance. Should they
become the property of a selfish private owner, guite ninety per
cent, of the residents in Killarney will be deprived of their chief,
almost their only, means of existence. It would be almost as
tisastrous if the preject of cotting up the estate into small howme-
parks was carried into effect. To our mind, the best solution of the
problem is that the estate should become the praperty of the nation,
The Kerry Couuty Council might be induced to purchase the
property, and the purchase.mongy required might be advanced by
the Government. In any event, it behoves the National Trust of
Historic Interest Society to be on the alert, for it wauld be nothing
less than disastrous if Killarney and its lakes were closed to the
public,’

The Influx of Visitors to Killarney.—A Killarney corre-
spondent writes ; * The influx of visitors to Killarney during the
month of August has becn unprecedented, and there is every
indication of its continuing for some time. On one Saturday after-
noon during Angust over 600 tourists arrived by the eveniug train
from Bublin’

KING'S COUNTY. - Catholies and the Magistracy.—
In two petty sessions districts in the King's Coun:y, there are
thirteen Protesinnt magistrates and only one Catholic, the propor-
tion of Catbolic reridents being at the rate of three to one. Tha
Lord Lieutenant has been requested at the earliest possible moment
to appoint & number of Catholic magistrates in proportion to the
Catholie population.

LIMERICK.—Death of a Priest.—Most sincere regret is
felt thronghout the entire County of Limerick at the death of the
Rev. J. B, Meehan, PP, at Adamstown, Croagh, at the patriarchal
age of ninety-three years and in the seventieth of his smcred
ministry. '

MONAGHAN.—An Extraordinary Achievement—A
eorrespondent of a Cavan piper says:—'l cannot pass over the
intermnedinte examination withous making mention of a really
exiraordinary achievement on the part of s girl who has been
almost entirely blind for the past six months, which has come to
my ears. The grief’ exhibited by this young lady, who is a boarder
in 8t. Louig’s Couvent, Monaghau, aé not being in a position to
compete, so touchud the nuns that they read daiiy to her, from the
adopted books, in a darkened room to which an eye speciatist had
consigned her, with the resulv that her memory stood her in such
good stead that she now figures in the list as an exhibitioner. I
congratnlate the plucky little lady and her capable instructors.

SLIGO.,—A Ninety-eight Memorial—On the first Sunday
in September the unveling of the ineworial to the men of '98,
erected by the Nationalists of Sligo town and county, tock place.
The ceremony was made the occasion of a great Nationalist demon-
stration, representative of the whole County of Bligo, which. for
numbers and enthusiasm, was significant of the patriotism of the
men of Sligo, and of the hold the movement to honour the men of
98, as well us the organisation of the United Irish League, has
taken in this town and county., The memorial is erected in the
centre of the town at the Market Cross, and takes the form of a
figure of Erin carved in Sicilian marble, holding a half-mast flag in
the left hand, and standing on broken chains, The pedestal is of
chiselled limestone, and on the four sides are tablets for inscription,
On that side of the statue facing Grattan street is inscribed, ‘In
loving memory of the hercism and devotion of the patriots of 1798,
who fought and died for civil and relipious liberty in Ireland,
Erected by the Nationalists of Sligo, 1893, The memorial, which
ia 16 feet high, has a very fine effect, and the work reflecta much
credit on the soulptors. The ceremony cf unveiling was performed
by the Mayor of Sligo,
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